
Anjana Murthy M <anjan.tnp@gmail.com>

RE: Accord Selection list - Software - Campus drive

Neelima K @ AGTSPL <neelima.k@accord-soft.com> Fri, May 19, 2023 at 11:38 AM
To: "anjan.tnp@gmail.com" <anjan.tnp@gmail.com>

Dear sir,

In the selection list Y S Yashwanth Sai is from Shridevi Institute of Engineering and Technology  by mistake we
mentioned as SSIT.

Please find the updated selected candidates list.

Thanks & Regards

Neelima K

From: Neelima K @ AGTSPL
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 3:00 PM
To: balu@sit.ac.in
Cc: Manjunatha M N @ AGTSPL <manjunatha.mn@accord-soft.com>; Sweatha K @ AGTSPL <sweatha.k@accord-
soft.com>; Vinodkumar M @ AGTSPL <vinodkumar.m@accord-soft.com>
Subject: Accord Selection list - Software - Campus drive

Dear Sir,

Firstly, we would like to thank you for your support in organising the Campus drive and making it successful.

As discussed, Please find attached the selected list of students from campus drive in Software division. We will share
offer letter to the students by the end of May 19, 2023. We request you to communicate to the respective students
accordingly.

Please check and let us know for any clarification.

Thanks & Regards;

Neelima K

Executive HR

Accord Global Technology Solutions Private Limited

No. 72 & 73, 1st & 4th  Floor, Krishna Reddy Colony,
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Domlur Layout, Bangalore - 560 071

Mobile No. : 9611586266

Email id: Neelima.k@accord-soft.com

Web: www.accord-soft.com

############################################################################################
The information transmitted is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, copying or other use of, or taking any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your system. Accord Software &
Systems Pvt. Ltd. (ACCORD) is not responsible for any changes made to the material other than those made by
ACCORD or for the effect of the changes on the meaning of the material. ##############################
##############################################################
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